



Laurent MAGNE

Department of Finance, Accounting & Management Control
Faculty position: Associate Professor of Management Control

147, Avenue Victor Hugo - 75116 Paris
+33 (0) 1 56 26 10 10
Laurent.magne@isg.fr

Laurent MAGNE is Associate Professor at ISG International Business School. He is a Ph.D. student in Management Sciences and specialized in the field of Management and Control. His areas of research and publication are Management control, Risk and Philosophy of Sciences. His teaching specializations are Management Control, Management Accounting, Performance Management, and Risk Management.

Teaching Areas

Course 1: Management Accounting
Course 2: Budgeting
Course 3: Performance Management
Course 4: Risk Management

Research Interests

Interest 1: Organizational control (technical, managerial, strategic, and social aspects altogether)
Interest 2: Risk management (ERM, Internal Control & Audit, Performance Management, etc.) and the Control process (at large)
Interest 3: Philosophy of science and epistemology (epistemic work, research ontology & methodology), especially regarding Social Sciences (including Management Sciences)
Interest 4: Managerial tools and their potential & actual impact on performance

Education

2021

PhD (ongoing) in Management Control, Paris-Dauphine University, France: "*Risk control in the management of large organizations- Risk professionals contributions to organizational control.*"

Supervisor: Yvon PESQUEUX, Professor at Le CNAM & Paris-Dauphine University, France

2004

Master of research (DEA) in Management (Accounting, decision and control) with honors (and valedictorian), from Paris-Dauphine University, France

2004

Master of research (DEA) in Philosophy (Epistemology, ontology and anthropological philosophy) with distinction, from Montpellier University, France

2002

Master in Management (major in Management Control) with distinction, from Neoma Business School (formerly Rouen Business School), France

Other Teaching Experience

Since 2011

-Associate Professor of Management Control at ISG International Business School

2004-2017

- Lecturer in Management Control and Performance Management at Neoma Business School, France

2004-2009

-Teaching and research assistant and Lecturer (Allocataire-moniteur, then ATER) in Management Control and Accounting at Paris-Dauphine University, France

2002-2004

-Teaching and research assistant at Neoma Business School (formerly Rouen Business School), France

Other Professional Experience

Since 2014

- ISG International Business School, Continuous Education, France (SNCF Program)

2007-2018

- ESCP, Continuous Education, France (Saint-Gobain & Orange program, management control certifications, etc.)

2006-2008

- HEC, Executive education, France (Saint-Gobain program)

Publications

Articles in refereed journals

Bazin Y., Magne L. (2020), "De la République des Lettres à l'évaluation en double aveugle : chronologie et épistémologie des revues académiques", *RIPCO*, vol. 26, n°64, p. 123-144.

Magne L. (2016), « Les normes et leurs différents niveaux : considérations épistémologiques à partir des normes relatives au risque et à son management », *La Revue du Financier*, n°217, p. 44-53.

Magne L. & SPSG co-authors (2014), "Towards a philosophy of organisation sciences: A declaration of the principles of the SPSG", *Society and Business Review*, vol. 9, n°2, p. 153-165.

Magne L. (2011), "Modèles et management : le cycle CDEPM de construction et d'évaluation de la connaissance", *Revue Management & Avenir*, n°43, p. 177-208.

Chapters in Books

- Magne L., « De l'internal check à la sécurité financière et au-delà : les ambiguïtés du contrôle interne » in Bensadon, Praquin, Touchelay coord. (2016), *Dictionnaire Historique de Comptabilité des Entreprises*, Presses Universitaires du Septentrion.

- Magne L., « Considérations inactuelles et intempêtes : la naissance de la tragi-comédie positiviste et constructiviste » in SPSG coord. (2014, p. 213-276), *Le prêt-à-penser en épistémologie des sciences de gestion*, L'Harmattan.

- Magne L., « La méthode compréhensive : expériences de pensée et sciences sociales » in Bellis, Brun-Rovet coord. (2009), *Les détours du savoir : expérience de pensée, fiction, réalité*, Nouveau Monde éditions, 30 p.

Conference Presentations

- Magne L., « Le sens du risque : de l'étymologie au contrôle organisationnel », *19ème Colloque francophone sur le risque Oriane*, 2021.

- Magne L., « En quête de Relativité : de l'absolutisme au relativisme », *8ème Congrès Philosophie(s) du Management*, 2020.

- Bazin Y., Magne L., « La notion de travail épistémique : quel intérêt pour les sciences de gestion ? », *6ème Congrès Philosophie(s) du Management*, 2018.

- Magne L., « Les normes et leurs différents niveaux : considérations épistémologiques à partir des normes relatives au risque et à son management », *1ère Journée d'étude Transversale sur la Normalisation*, 2016.

- Magne L., « Maîtrise des risques et fiabilité : une revue conceptuelle du contrôle (plus ou moins organisationnel) du risque », *13ème Colloque francophone sur le risque Oriane*, 2015.

- Magne L., « Bachelard au secours du management : le droit de rêver pour pratiquer », *6ème Financial Reporting Workshop*, 2015.

- Magne L., « Risque : de quoi parle-t-on vraiment quand on utilise ce terme en management et sciences de gestion ? », *20ème Journées d'Histoire du Management et des Organisations*, 2015.

- Magne L., « Risque : de quoi parle-t-on vraiment quand on utilise ce terme en management et sciences de gestion ? », *12ème Colloque francophone sur le risque Oriane*, 2014.

- Magne L., « La(re)construction permanente du contrôle organisationnel – proposition d’une autre grille de lecture des pratiques de contrôle », **33^{ème} Congrès de l’AFC**, Grenoble, France, Mai 2012.
- Magne L., « Modèle et management : le cycle CDEPM de construction et d’évaluation de la connaissance », **Journée d’étude de la SPSG**, Paris, Septembre 2011.
- Magne L., « Histoire sémantique du risque et de ses corrélats : suivre le fil d’Ariane étymologique et historique d’un mot clé du management contemporain », **15^{ème} Journées d’Histoire de la Comptabilité et du Management**, Paris, Mars 2010.
- Magne L., « La (re)construction permanente du contrôle organisationnel – proposition d’une autre grille de lecture des pratiques de contrôle », **30^{ème} Congrès de l’AFC**, Strasbourg, France, Mai 2009.
- Magne L., « Modèles et management : pratiques scientifiques et science pratique (ou CDEPM) » **Congrès du réseau des IAE**, Lille, France, Septembre 2008
- Magne L., « Aller au cœur des pratiques de CCA et de sciences de gestion : proposition d’une approche technologique », **28^{ème} Congrès de l’Association Francophone de Comptabilité**, Poitiers, France, Mai 2007.
- « Peut-on vraiment gérer les risques avec des chiffres ?, **Rencontre du Club NewCFO** 2011.
- « Risque opérationnel et organisationnel à la SG : approche cindynique du cas Kerviel », **Congrès cindyniques**, Entretiens du risque 2009.
- « L’entreprise de demain, quelle liberté, quelle éthique ? », **Journée mondiale de la philosophie 2009 (UNESCO)**. Table ronde : Intervention : « le contrôle dans l’entreprise de demain ».

Professional Associations & scientific congress organizations

- Member of AFC (Association Francophone de Comptabilité)
- Member and Treasurer of SPSG (Société de Philosophie des Sciences de Gestion)
- Organization of the track “Designing Organizational Control: Paths and Stakes of a Practice Based Perspective” at the EGOS 2012 congress (with Yoann Bazin and Jérôme Méric).
- Academic Organizer of various academic events for/with SPSG (Société de Philosophie des Sciences de Gestion), including workshops on Hannah Arendt and Gaston Bachelard and all the editions of our “Philosoph(ies) of Management” Congresses since 2012 (10th edition in 2022).

Reviewing Activities

- SPSG Congress
- FNEGE (Book section)
- La Revue du Financier
- Comptabilité, Contrôle, Audit
- Revue Française de Gestion